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Dear Dave, '

A note from Deen Esgon enclosdng an agreement I've signed and returned
rominds me that sertain formalities are necessary,

Yol.n-havehmafwmmrmoﬁawithmmdwmmmmmm

| up nine cartons more will follow.

This is to record that theymyom. aubjectmlyto the normal conditions
of scholarship relating to rights of privacy,

After all these years I doubt there will be any such consideration.
It wes a different world before Pearl Harbor.
I have not locked at those records since then.

Those records relsﬁ.ng to the Dies eeumittaa are not eomplate. s md when I locate
others you'll got them.

Some of the folders holding elippings about those of the left are prabably became

of tha Dies interest in those people..

’I‘hiscanbothokindod’tlﬂnginwhichtbamumpmamtmmtormm
Hhileinmyﬂwmysayingtiwasrecordsmmyomldomtmtynuorthe
unimraitytohawanynamms.aoyonalsohaveth@riehttothrwanymrsgard
as of no value awsy.

If I can recover ail the Dies records I had you will have what I bélieve osn be
mmiques an accomt of every cent of public zoneys it spent.

Waen he can im will draw up formal paperss
It was good to see you again, I hops there i1s a repeat scon.
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